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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 5:00 PM
To: 'nrogers@cairncross.com'; 'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com'; Neil Caulkins
Cc: 'David@ConceptEng.com'; Doc Hansen; Julie Kjorsvik
Subject: Segregation Administrative Appeals
Attachments: Title 15A.07 Administrative Appeals.pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

'nrogers@cairncross.com'

'david.sprinkle@plumcreek.com'

Neil Caulkins Delivered: 7/18/2013 5:00 PM

'David@ConceptEng.com'

Doc Hansen Delivered: 7/18/2013 5:00 PM

Julie Kjorsvik Delivered: 7/18/2013 5:00 PM Read: 7/19/2013 8:28 AM

An Appeal Hearing for: 
Anselmo Land (SG-12-00002) 
Orphan Girl (SG-12-00003) 
Neversweat Land (SG-12-00004) 

 
has been set for: 
 

Thursday, September 5th, 2013 @ 1:30 PM in the Commissioners Auditorium; Kittitas County 
Courthouse, 205 W 5th Avenue, Ellensburg WA 98926 
 
Under the Provisions of KCC 15A.07.010(3) (attached) the calendar dates for briefing submittal will be 
as follows: 
 
                                Appellants brief shall be due – August 6th, 2013 (30 days prior) 
                                Kittitas County brief shall be due – August 22nd, 2013 (10 Working Days Prior) 
 
Digital Documentation for all files may be viewed on line at: 
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/current/administrative-segregations.asp  refer to the appropriate 
application by number and name. 
 
Inasmuch as all parties and issues involved for each appeal filed are identical, Community Development 
Services (CDS) would like to request for ease of procedure that a single Public Hearing be held for all 
three appeals. Staff would further request that this email serve as formal notification for the briefing 
timeframes. If any party feels this notification is deficient or would prefer hard copy documentation with 
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signatures please notify CDS at the address, email, or phone below and accommodations will be made. 
Should you have any additional questions please feel free to contact our office.    
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 


